TOWN OF HULL, MASSACHUSETTS

-Memorandum-
DATE: March 19, 2009
TO: Board of Selectmen
FROM: Philip Lemnios, Town Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda for March 24, 2009 Meeting

MINUTES
January 27, 2009
APPOINTMENTS

7:30 pm — Chief Hollingshead — re: (1) Hull Medical Center Donations
(2) Emergency Management

7:55 pm — lzzy Barras - re: New Chair of the No Place for Hate Committee
8:00 pm — Ocean Club - re: Entertainment License
8:30 pm — Jake’s — re: Change of Description

NEW BUSINESS

1. Railroad Bed Discussion
CORRESPONDENCE
1. Town Manager —re: Verizon Cable Television
2. Town Clerk — re: Resignation from Design Review Board
LICENSES

1. Nantasket Beach Salt Water Club, Inc., William Joubert, Manager, Fitzpatrick Way
(A)  All Alcohol (Seasonal) as a Club - RENEWAL
(B)  Entertainment License (DJ & Live) - RENEWAL
(C)  Automatic Amusement Device (1 — Pool Table) - RENEWAL

2. Hull Yacht Club, Inc., Lori Murphy, Manager, Fitzpatrick Way — All Alcohol (Seasonal) as a
Club - RENEWAL
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3. Hull’s Kitchen, LLC dba Hull’s Kitchen, Jeffrey P. Wicks, Manager, 19 Hull Shore Drive
(A)  Common Victualer - RENEWAL
(B)  Wine & Malts (Seasonal) as a Restaurant - RENEWAL

4, 165 Nantasket Realty Trust dba Sandpiper Inn, Heritage Management Co., Inc., Mgr.
(Michael Glass) 165 Nantasket Ave. — Lodging House - RENEWAL
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